
Question Type
1.0 Applicant Overview

1 Please state Project Company name. Short Answer

2 Please state jurisdiction of Project Company formation. Short Answer

3 Please provide Project Company address (i.e. 123 Pine Street). Short Answer

4 Please provide the city in which the Project Company is located (i.e. Chicago). Short Answer

5 Please provide the state or province in which the Project Company is located (i.e. Illinois). Short Answer

6 Please provide the country in which the Project Company is located (i.e. United States) Drop-Down

7 Please provide zip code, if applicable, in which Project Company is located (i.e. 60611). Short Answer

8 Please provide Project Company's website. Short Answer

9 Please provide a contact name. Short Answer

10 Please provide contact's email. (Please ensure correct email address is provided) Short Answer

11 Please provide contact's title. Short Answer

12 Please provide contact's telephone number. Short Answer

13 Does the Project Company and Project meet the eligibility requirements identified in Section 3.0 of the RFI document? Yes/No
Yes or Prefer not to answer          No

14
Please explain why your project company or project does not meet the eligibility 
requirements.

Long Answer

15

Identify how you came to know about this RFI.
           Choices:
          • BEC Website
          • Social Media
          • BEC Partner Website
          • Industry Organizations
          • News Coverage
          • Breakthrough Energy Communications (e.g., email) 
          • Other

Multiple Choice

2.0 Project Information

16

Please identify the project technology.
           Choices:
          • Green Hydrogen
          • Sustainable Aviation Fuel
          • Long Duration Energy Storage
          • Direct Air Capture
          • Other

Multiple Choice

17 What is the project name? Short Answer

18 Which country is the project located in? (i.e. United States) Drop-Down

19 Please provide the GPS coordinates for the project location. (e.g., 38.88948, -77.03528) Short Answer

20 Please provide the estimated financial close date. Date

21 Please provide the estimated date on which construction will begin? Date

22 Please provide the estimated date on which the project will begin commercial operations? Date

Questions 

Appendix A - Commercial RFI Questions Note : Arrows refer to the flow of questions based on the answers to the previous questions.
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23

Please identify the project's Technology Readiness Level (TRL) according to the IEA TRL Scale 
(https://www.iea.org/reports/innovation-gaps).
           Choices:
          • TRL 5
          • TRL 6
          • TRL 7
          • TRL 8
          • TRL 9
          • TRL 10
          • Other

Multiple Choice

24 Are there any technologies or innovations required for the project that are still in development? Yes/No
Yes No                                                                                        Prefer not to answer

25 If yes, please provide details about what stage the technologies are in and the plan to complete development. Long Answer

26

Please identify which phase the project is in.
           Choices:
          • FEL1 Conceptual Engineering
          • FEL2 Preliminary Engineering
          • FEL3 Basic Engineering (also referred to as FEED)
          • Detailed Engineering/Procurement/Construction
          • Other

Multiple Choice

27 What is the expected annual energy consumption, in MWh, for your facility? (Please specify for each energy resource) Long Answer

28 What is the expected peak energy demand, in MW, for your facility? (Please specify for each energy resource) Long Answer

29 What is the expected average energy demand, in MW, for your facility? (Please specify for each energy resource) Long Answer

30 Has the project obtained primary permits and contract rights necessary to enable the project at the site identified? Yes/No

Yes or Prefer not to answer  No

31
Have primary permits and contract rights necessary to enable the project been applied 
for and what is expected date of receiving those permits and contract rights?

Long Answer

32

Provide Information on any risk assessment conducted in word doc or pdf format, including any relevant documents as 
attachments.

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted - please 
leave answer blank 

Document Upload

33

List top three technical risks and description in Appendix B, if identified. Please leave response box below blank. 

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this 
form has been submitted. 

Appendix B Entry
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34

List top three non-technical risks and description in Appendix B, if identified. Please leave response box below blank. 

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this 
form has been submitted. 

Appendix B Entry

35

Please provide an overview (in word doc or pdf format) regarding previous proof-of-concept, pilots, demonstrations, etc. including 
when they took place, at what scale and size, number of operating hours, results, and findings. Furthermore, elaborate at a high-
level on whether there are additional projects of similar nature in the pipeline and provide a timeline for those projects.

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted - please 
leave answer blank

Document Upload

3.0 Outstanding Matters

36
Are there any pending matters (including disputes or controversies) in connection with the project that are required to be resolved 
before moving forward with the project?

Yes/No

Yes No or Prefer not to answer

37 If “Yes”, please provide details. Long Answer
4.0 Project Overview

38

Please provide a high-level project overview.

(Please limit response to 5,000 characters maximum and provide response in word doc or pdf format).

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted - please 
leave answer blank

Document Upload

39

Please describe the project's current energy sourcing strategy, with specific emphasis on acquisition of renewable energy (if 
applicable), timing, location, and matching to facility use (what percentage covered by new renewable energy). Also, provide any 
overview of other natural resource inputs and status required for your facility, if applicable (e.g., any heat recovery, heat 
exchange, water, minerals, etc.).

(Please limit response to 5,000 characters maximum and provide response in word doc or pdf format).

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted - please 
leave answer blank

Document Upload

40

Please describe the end of life timing and strategy for your project, including necessary remediation, recycling, and other expected 
obligations at the end of the project's operating life.

(Please limit response to 5,000 characters maximum and provide response in word doc or pdf format).

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted - please 
leave answer blank 

Document Upload
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5.0 Key Partners Outside of Company or Consortium

41

In Appendix B, please list top three key technology licensing partners and current arrangement in place in the following format: Company 
name, Licensed Technology, Current Arrangement (Agreement in place, Letter of Intent, Memorandum of Understanding, etc.).

Example: 
1) ABC Company, ABC Technology, Agreement in place

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this form 
has been submitted. Please leave answer blank.

Appendix B Entry

42

In Appendix B, please list top three key equipment and material partners and current arrangement in place in the following format: 
Company name, Equipment / Material, Current Arrangement (Agreement in place, Letter of Intent, Memorandum of Understanding, etc.).

Example: 
1) ABC Company, Concrete, Letter of Intent is in place

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this form 
has been submitted. Please leave answer blank.

Appendix B Entry

43

In Appendix B, please list top three key suppliers and current arrangement in place in the following format: Company name, Supply 
Provided, Current Arrangement (Agreement in place, Letter of Intent, Memorandum of Understanding, etc.), Duration of the Current 
Arrangement, Supply Status (Already in operation, being constructed, being designed).

Example: 
1) ABC Company, Water to facility, Agreement in place, 10 years, Already in operation

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this form 
has been submitted. Please leave answer blank.

Appendix B Entry

44

In Appendix B, please list any other material commercial contracts (not mentioned in the previous questions) that are required to enable 
the project and any information as to why the contracts are needed.

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this form 
has been submitted. Please leave answer blank. 

Appendix B Entry

6.0 Permits

45

Please provide the following information in the Appendix B:

List major permits required and corresponding information in the following format: Permit, Issuing Agency, Status of Permit, 
Estimated Date of Receipt.

Example:
1) Title V Air Permit, Louisiana Dept. of Environmental Quality, Submitted on Jan. 1, 2021, December 31, 2021

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this 
form has been submitted. Please leave answer blank.

Appendix B Entry
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7.0 Project Funding

46

List the top five equity stakeholders and provide the amount of equity committed by each stakeholder in Appendix B. Please leave 
answer blank. 

Appendix B, a formatted excel file for data entry, will be emailed to the contact email provided in Section 1 of this form after this 
form has been submitted. 

Appendix B Entry

47

Please describe the expected project funding committed and the project funding as distributed amongst the different funding 
components such as guarantees, capital from financing sources, tax equity, and funding gap sought from other funding providers 
such as Catalyst. Additionally, provide a bar graph of the capital stack with percentage and amount breakdowns.

(Please limit response to 5,000 characters maximum and provide response in word doc or pdf format).

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted - please 
leave answer blank

Document Upload

48 What is the estimated total project cost for the project? (Please enter your response in $M) Short Answer

49 What percent of the estimated total project cost is the project sponsor providing? (Please provide answer in % not decimal) Short Answer

50
Are there government, regulatory, or other programs that your project is expecting to rely on for operations or financial support 
(e.g., tax incentives, feed-in tariffs, other applicable credits, etc.)?

Yes/No

Yes        No or Prefer not to answer

51 If you are expecting to rely on government, regulatory, or other programs, please elaborate. Long Answer

52 Are you seeking funding (in the form of grant, equity, or debt) from government programs? Yes/No

Yes        No or Prefer not to answer

53
Are you in the process of securing funding (in the form of grant, equity, or debt) from government programs or have you secured 
funding from government programs?

Yes/No

Secured In-process                                                                     Prefer not to answer

54

What type of funding have you secured from governmental programs? Please select all that apply.
           Choices:
          • Grant
          • Equity
          • Debt
          • Prefer not to answer

Check Appicable Boxes
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55

What type of funding are you planning to secure from governmental programs? 
Please select all that apply.
           Choices:
          • Grant
          • Equity
          • Debt
          • Prefer not to answer

Check Appicable Boxes

56
What government program(s) have you secured funding (in the form of grant, equity, or debt) from? (Please list all that 
apply)

Short Answer

57
What government program(s) are you in the process of securing funds (in the form 
of grant, equity, or debt) from or planning to apply for to secure funds? (Please list 
all that apply)

Short Answer

58
What percent of the estimated total project cost (in the form of grant, equity, or debt) have you secured from government 
programs? (Please provide answer in % not decimal)

Short Answer

59
What percent of the estimated total project cost (in the form of grant, equity, or 
debt) are you requesting from the government programs that you listed in the 
previous question? (Please provide answer in % not decimal)

Short Answer

60 Have you secured third-party equity? Yes/No
Yes No or Prefer not to answer

61 What percent of the estimated total project cost is third-party equity providing? (Please provide answer in % not decimal) Short Answer

62 Do you plan to secure funding from third-party equity? Yes/No
Yes                                                                              No or Prefer not to answer

63
What percent of the estimated total project cost do you plan to secure through third-
party equity? (Please provide answer in % not decimal)

Short Answer

64
Have you secured the construction loan? (i.e. short-term loan that is borrowed to cover construction costs and that is transferred 
or converted to a long-term loan once construction commences)

Yes/No

Yes          No                                                                                         Prefer not to answer

65 What is the amount of the construction loan ($M)? Short Answer

66 What is your plan to secure the construction loan? Long Answer

67 Who is providing the construction loan? Short Answer

68 Have you secured long-term debt? Yes/No
Yes No or Prefer not to answer

69 What percent of the estimated total project cost is long-term debt providing? (Please provide answer in % not decimal) Short Answer

70 How much long-term debt is being sought? (Please provide answer in $M) Short Answer

71 What will be the tenor, in years, of the long-term debt loan? Short Answer

72 Are there other sources you have secured funds from? Yes/No
Yes No or Prefer not to answer

73 What are those other sources? Yes/No

74 Are there other funding sources you plan to secure funds from? Long Answer
         Yes                                                                No or Prefer not to answer
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75
What percent of the estimated total project cost has been secured through other sources? (Please provide answer in  % not 
decimal)

Short Answer

76 What are those sources? Short Answer

77
What percent of the estimated total project cost do you plan to secure through those 
sources? (Please provide answer in % not decimal)

Short Answer

78 Do you have any offtake contracts secured? Yes/No
Yes No or Prefer not to answer

79 What is the tenor of the offtake contract? Short Answer
80 Are you in the process of soliciting offtake contracts? Yes/No
81 Do the contracts procure 100% of the output?          Yes                                                              No                  Prefer not to answer Yes/No

     Yes or Prefer not to answer                                                No

82 What percent of offtake has been secured through offtake contracts? (Please provide answer in % not decimal) Short Answer

83
What percent of offtake do you plan to solicit? (Please provide answer in % not 
decimal)

Short Answer

84
Please describe your plan to solicit contracts for the remaining amount of offtake. Also identify any limitations on ability to 
seek competitive offtake bids. 

Long Answer

85
Please describe your plan to solicit offtake contracts. Also identify any limitations 
on ability to seek competitive offtake bids. 

Long Answer

86

Indicate which of the following funding opportunities are of interest.
             Choices:
             □ Subsidize price of key project output to buy-down any green premium
             □ Grants administered upfront in a project to reduce capex costs
             □ Directly provide off-take agreements for the Project
             □ Create program that aggregates buying power across mul ple Projects for key and common input to reduce cost 
             □ Low cost and/or first loss equity to finance project costs, lower cost of capital and de-risk project
             □ Subsidized loans and bonds to finance project costs
             □ Guarantee of off-take agreement where guarantor steps in and makes the project whole if off-taker is unable to pay 
             □ Debt of equity investor seeks downside protec on in order to invest or lower cost of capital
             □ Investor seeks a “wrap” (i.e. an addi onal layer of protec on / standardiza on) on the fulfillment of key contracts
                 (e.g., EPC)
             □ Partner with insurance providers to offer guarantees against technology risks throughout project life 
             □ Prefer not to answer

Check Applicable Boxes

8.0 Financial Model

87

Provide a high-level financial model that shows production, revenue streams, including CO2 or other applicable credits, costs, 
including construction, operating and maintenance, utility, and feedstock, and unlevered IRR in excel format.

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted 

Document Upload

9.0 Additional Information

88

Please provide any other materials that you believe would be helpful for Catalyst to understand your project, timeline, 
technology/business model, and likelihood of success.

Instructions for document submission will be communicated via email after Commercial RFI Form has been submitted 

Document Upload
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